



# Angelica Ewö Reimer

ADVOKAT (Member of the Swedish Bar)

Angelica has worked as a lawyer for more than 20 years and has very extensive and broad experience of civil law advice for primarily large and medium-sized owner-managed companies, including its owners / families.

Over the years, Angelica has worked extensively with various corporate transactions, but is particularly passionate about family law and ownership changes. As many Swedish companies are currently facing a change of ownership, Angelica has, for the past two years in particular, devoted itself almost exclusively to this type of advice.

She has helped the company / owners / families from A to Z in these often difficult issues, such as how to handle active versus passive owners and how children who do not take over the company should be compensated in the best way based on a sense of justice. In 2010, Angelica was commissioned to nationally build and lead PwC's legal operations, PwC Legal. An assignment that lasted until 2019 when the group comprising just over 30 lawyers was placed throughout Sweden.

Angelica is an esteemed speaker and has during her years as a lawyer given a variety of lectures and trainings, for example at the Board Academy, Entrepreneurs and the Swedish Chamber of Commerce.

During her first four years as a lawyer, Angelica worked at the Swedish Tax Agency and was, among other things, chairman of the Tax Board and litigator. In addition, almost 16 years at the auditing firm PwC.

**E-MAIL**

angelica.ewo.reimer@berghco.se

**CELLPHONE**

+46 (0) 709 29 18 75

## EXPERIENCE

- Responsible of Advisory, Berghco Advokatbyrå Stockholm 2020-
- Partner PwC Sweden 2012-2020
- Leader of PwC Legal 2010-2019
- Lawyer PwC Sweden 2005-2020
- Lawyer Tax Agency 2000-2004

## EDUCATION

- MSC in Economics, Linnaeus University 1999
- Jur. bachelor, Lund University 1998

## LANGUAGE

- Swedish
- English

## MEMBERSHIP

- StyrelseAkademien